From: Hunter, Jeff

To: CELA

Cc: TThomas Larsen"; Frulla, David E,
Subject: MUR 7394

Date: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 5:13:38 PM

Attachments: Mediacom Statement of Designation of Counsel.pdf

To Whom It May Concern:

Attached is Mediacom Communications Corp.’s executed statement of designation of counsel..
Mediacom received the complaint in MUR 7489 yesterday, June 4, and will submit a response no
later than June 19. Please contact David Frulla or me in the meantime should you have any
questions. )

Regards,

Jeff Hunter
Counsel to Mediacom Communications Corp.

- JEFFREY J. HUNTER

Special Counsel

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
Washington Harbour

3050 K Street NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: (202) 342-8574

Cell:

WWW,KELLEYDRYF.COM
jhunter@kelleydrye.com

This message is subject to Kelley Drye.& Warren LLP's email communication policy.

KDW-Disclaimer



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 Fixst Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

rovide one for each Respondent/Witness
EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 7394 ,

Name of Counsel:-

David E. Frulla & Jeffrey J. Hunter

Firm: Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

Address: 3050 K Street NW, Suite 400

Washington, DC 20007

Offices#: (202) ;'342-8400 Fax#.:

Mobile#t:

E-mail: jhunter@kelleydrye.oom

The aboveé-named individual r firm is hereby designated as my counsel and s autharized to receive any
notifications and other comfnunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission,

;——‘ Thomes J. Larsen
( Sepior Vice President of

iy

Pats

~—C ASignaturo - Respondon/Agent/Treasurer) overnil, Public Relatons
Thomas J. Larsen -

(Name — Please Print) '

RESPONDENT: Mediacom Communications Corporation

(Plense print Commiétee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: One Mediacom Way

(Please Print)

Mediacom Park, NY 10918

Home#: Mobile#;

Office#: (845) 443-2754 ‘Rax#:

B-mail; Yarsen@mediacomcc.com

This form relates to a Federal Bleotion Commisslon matter thet is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making publio any notification or investigation conducted by fho Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.
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